



WILLIAM (BILL) NOONAN III

PROFILE

Experienced corporate executive, MPA, and industry and governmental board member with a professional background in hospitality, tourism, gaming, healthcare, employee benefits management, human resources, governmental management, labor negotiations, and lobbying.

An award-winning leader and team builder in large organizations across North America.

A diverse background that spans both public and private sectors

CONTACT

PHONE:
702.683.6043

EMAIL:
wnoonan3@gmail.com

ADDRESS
11525 Bohemian Forest Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89138

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

To use my expertise and skills as a board member to make a difference in an industry, community and possibly, in individual lives. I enjoy collaborating with others and mentoring when needed. My motivation is to play a significant role in providing guidance to the organization's culture, strategic focus, effectiveness, and financial sustainability.

Industries of Interest: Hospitality, Healthcare, Gaming, Tourism, Benefits, Governmental Relations

INDUSTRY & GOVERNMENTAL BOARD AFFILIATIONS

Management Trustee

Las Vegas Culinary and Bartender Pension Trust Fund, 2022 to Present

Southern Nevada Advisory Board Member

Renown Hospital, 2019 to 2020

Management Trustee,

Unite Here Health Trust Fund (North America Culinary Union Benefits), 2005 to 2020

Chairman & Executive Board Member

Las Vegas Metro Chamber of Commerce, 2017

Member & Standing Member of Labor & Employment Committee

US Chamber of Commerce, 2015 to 2019

Board Member Appointed by Governor Brian Sandoval

Southern Nevada Tourism Infrastructure Committee, 2015 to 2016

Vice Chairman and Audit Committee Member Chairman

Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, 2015 to 2019

Vice Chairman and Board Member

Nevada Resort Association, 2014 to 2019

Past Chairman and current Director Emeritus

Nevada Public Radio KNPR

Board Member

Southern Nevada Health District, 2012 to 2015

Commissioner

Nevada SAGE Commission (funding initiatives), 2015 to 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

PrimeCare Benefits/Nevada Dental Benefits Group

Primary provider of dental benefits for many organized labor groups in the Las Vegas Valley.

Consultant, 2021 to Present

Boyd Gaming,

- **Sr. VP Industry and Governmental Affairs**

Chief Federal, State, and Local Government Lobbyist, Chief Labor Negotiator. 2014 to retirement as of 8-1-2019

- **Sr. VP of Administration**

HR, Benefits & Insurance, Safety, Security, Communications, General Services, Design & Construction, Corporate Office Management, 2005 to 2014

- **VP & General Manager of Treasure Chest Casino, 2002 to 2005**

Fitzgeralds Casino/Hotel

General Manager, 1994 to 2002

City of Las Vegas, NV

City Manager, 1991 to 1993

City of Cape Coral, FL

City Manager, 1987 to 1991

City of Perry, FL

City Manager, 1982 to 1987

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

- Extensively Profiled in Missouri State Alumni Magazine, 2019
- Management Trustee of the Year, Unite Here Health, 2018
- Casino Management Gaming Professional of the Year, 2000
- American Society for Public Administration, Public Administrator of the Year, 1992
- Outstanding Alumni Kansas University MPA Program, Edwin O. Steen Award for Managerial Excellence, 1994
- Outstanding Young Alumni Missouri State University, 1992
- Featured Speaker at the World Gaming Congress
- Featured Speaker at National Council of Legislators from Gaming States
- Held key gaming license in both Nevada and Louisiana

EDUCATION

University of Kansas, 1976

Master's Degree Public Administration

Missouri State University, 1974

Bachelor of Science in Public Administration, Economics Minor

REFERENCES

Available upon request